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Procurement Hub – Ottawa Office, 
Station 9W087, 9th Floor, 
200 Kent Street, 
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0E6        Wednesday December 6, 2017 
 

 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 
 
Subject:  Invitation to Tender No. FP802-170263 
 
Title:  Floating Dock Installation 
 
Location: Fishing Harbour of Grande-Rivière – Gaspesia region, Qc 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam:  
 
Further to the above-mentioned Invitation to Tender, this Addendum 02 is to advise potential bidders of 
the following modifications and/ or questions and answers received from bidders to this tender call: 
 
 

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 

1. Question from Bidder: 
Drawings ask for concrete bags for anchor blocks, can you give details of the requested 
materials? (Which type of cement is required?) Is it a mixture of sand-cement and how thick 
should it be? 
 
DFO Answer 01: 
Bags of sand-cement mixture sold in hardware stores or a dry mix of concrete brought to the 
construction site and placed in jute bags or others is an acceptable work method. This method 
of intervention is used instead of a geotextile with a granular foundation to avoid scouring and 
provide a flat and stable base. For this reason, there is no specified thickness. 

 
 

2. Question from Bidder: 
Can you specify where the stone to be excavated and stored for future work should be stored? 

 
DFO Answer 02: 
In the service area behind the wharf, where floating docks are stored 
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3. Question from Bidder: 
Can you specify where are the floating docks supplied by DFO to be installed at Grande-
Rivière harbour? Does DFO provide loading of floating docks on the contractor's 
transportation? 
 
DFO Answer 03: 
The floating docks are stored in the service area behind the wharf. 

 
 
 

4. Question from Bidder: 
Is it possible to have more details on the concrete bags under the bases. 

 
DFO Answer 04: 
See question #1 

 
 
 

5. Question from Bidder: 
Also, do you plan to postpone the clsoing date for this tender? 

 
DFO Answer 05: 
No 

 
 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 

 
Yours truly, 
 
Lynda Coulombe 
Procurement and Contracting Consultant 
Materiel and Procurement Services 
Financial and Materiel Management Operations 
200 Kent Street, 9th Floor, 9W087 
Ottawa, ON K1A 0E6 
Tel: (613) 993-2839  
E-mail: Lynda.Coulombe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 
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